
 

Memorandum  
Agenda Changes/Supplemental Packet 

 
TO:  MAYOR CASTNER AND HOMER CITY COUNCIL 
FROM:  MELISSA JACOBSEN, MMC, CITY CLERK 
DATE:  SEPTEMBER 23, 2019 
SUBJECT: AGENDA CHANGES AND SUPPLEMENTAL PACKET 
 

     
Worksession 
 
Seawall Maintenance and Planning 
 
Memorandum from City Manager Koester with Alaska Municipal Bond Bank Authority (AMBBA) attachments 
 
Consent Agenda 
 
Memorandum 19-123 from Mayor Re: Appointment of City Representative to the Cook Inlet Aquaculture 
Association.  
 
Memorandum 19-123(S) from Mayor Re: Appointment of City Representative to the Cook Inlet Aquaculture 
Association for a term of 3 years. 
 
Ordinance 19-43, An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Amending Homer City Code 7.06.020 
Use of Improperly Muffled Engine Brakes, to Identify Permitted Areas for Use of Muffled Engine Brakes in the 
City of Homer. City Manager/Police Chief. 
 
Ordinance 19-43(S), An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Amending Homer City Code 7.06.020, 
“Use of Improperly Muffled Engine Brakes Prohibited”, to Prohibit the Use of Muffled Engine Brakes to Certain 
Roads within the City of Homer. City Manager/Police Chief 
 
Memorandum 19-130 from Police Chief as backup 
       
Mayor’s Report 
 
October is Domestic Violence Month       Page 18  
  



City Manager’s Report 
 
Request for Legal Opinion Re: Email from Councilmember Erickson from September 21, 2019, Subject: Easy 
Street 


